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State of Floriad ORIGINAL 

-M-EM-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

September 8, 2000 

Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

Toni J. McC & egulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 001 117-TX 

Please add the additional application clarification information to the docket file. 

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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18- Submit the following: 

A Financial capability. 

The application mould contain the applicant's bdited financial statements for the 
most r e m t  3 years. If the applicant does not hake audited financial statements, it 
shalf so be stated. 

The unaudited financial statements should be sig#wul by the applicant's chief 
executive officer end chief financial officer 
are true and GO- and shouid incluUa: 

at the financial statements 
. .  

1 .  the balance sheet: 

2. imme statement and 

3. statement of retained earnings. 

NOTE: TMs documentatfon may include, but is not limited tOj financial statements, a 
prnjeded pmiR and bss stahme&, CIBCjrt r&tem, we@ hum! mpmts, and descriptions 
of business dationships with fhandai instlTutions. 
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